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REDACTED - Attorney-Client Communication 

From: Rob Goldstone 
Date: June 5, 2017 at 11:24:45 EDT 
To: Alan Garten 
Subject: Re: Contact Info 

Hi 
lrakli was at the meeting and was the link between the Agalarov's and these folks who requested meeting. 
I have no idea of names of the others but lrakli most likely will. 
Rob 
On Jun 5, 2017, at 12:11, Alan Garten > wrote: 

Thanks again Rob. A few follow up questions. Was lrakli actually at the meeting? Also, do you happen to have the 
names of the other individuals who were there? Thanks. Alan 

From: Rob Goldstone 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 6:30 PM 
To: Alan Garten > 
Subject: Re: Contact Info 

Alan 
The name of the woman who was the attorney who spoke at the meeting from Moscow was Natalya Veselnitskaia 
Hope this helps 
Rob 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Jun 2, 2017, at 18:51, Alan Garten 

Alan Garten 

> wrote: 

<imageOO I .png> 
Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY j 10022 
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This communication is from The Trump Organization or an affiliate thereof and is not sent on behalf of any 
other individual or entity. This email may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary. Such 
information may not be read, disclosed, used, copied, distributed or disseminated except (1) for use by the 
intended recipient or (2) as expressly authorized by the sender. If you have received this communication in 
error, please immediately delete it and promptly notify the sender. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to 
be received, secure or error-free as emails could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, 
incomplete, contain viruses or otherwise. The Trump Organization and its affiliates do not guarantee that all 
emails will be read and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in emails. Any views or opinions 
presented in any email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Trump 
Organization or any of its affiliates. Nothing in this communication is intended to operate as an electronic 
signature under applicable law. 

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
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F rom: Rob Goldstone 
Date: Ju ly 6, 20 17 at 05:59: 
To: Alan Garten 
Subject: Question 

Hi Alan 

REDACTED - Attorney-Client Communication 

I am in Europe so wanted to check back to see what if anything was happening with the statement your 
colleague read to me last week and if any story has broken yet about it? 
Best 
Robert Goldstone 

This iphone speaks many languages 

EXHIBIT 
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From: Rob Goldstone 
Date: July 9, 2017 at 20:0 I :4 
To: Alan Futerfas 
Cc: A lan Garten 
Subject: Re: Press IMP 

Calling you now 
Rob 

REDACTED - Attorney-Client Communication 

On Jul 10, 2017, at 02:59, Alan Futerfas wrote: 

I reached out to you as soon as we heard, today, that your name leaked. My preference if for you to have no 
comment. There is already a lot out there and anything you say will lead to more queries. You are, of course, 
free to speak to the press but from my standpoint, it would not be productive. Feel free to call me at--
11111 My calls to you are not going through. 

Thank you. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 

From: Rob Goldstone 
Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2017 7:56 PM 
To: Alan Futerfas 
Subject: Re: Press IMP 

Hi Alan 
I am i Europe and was 
Called by a barrage of med ia yesterday saying my name was mentioned in a statement somewhere. 
Washington Post was going to say something incorrect about my role - and so I answered them ... [ have not 
spoken with anyone else. 
I had asked last week if we could be sent a copy of your statement and any 
Other official statements - which we never received - to be prepared and pehaps draft our own statement. 
Rob 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Jul 10, 2017, at 00:45, Alan Futerfas 

Rob: 

wrote: 
EXHIBIT 

3 

RG000273 



There have been two NYT articles. Neither mentioned you. I just heard that your name has surfaced - how, I 
don't know. Please call me before responding or answering any press inquiries. 

Thank you. 

Alan 

Sent from my Black Berry l O smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G L TE network. 

2 
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, T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:34 @ * 93% ( J• 

< 

+ 

Emin Mobile 
last seen today at 11:34 OJ 

Jul9,2017 

Trump Team Met With Lawyer 
Linked to Kremlin During 
Campaign 

0 0 0 

The New York Times has 

broken the story on our 

meeting 

e 
02:46 ~/ 

EXHIBIT 
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·, ,ill T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ t 93% ( J, 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

htt~s://mobile.n~times.com/ 

2017 /07 /08/us[~olitics[ 
trum~-russia-kushner­

manafort. html 

I made sure I kept you and 

your father out of 

This story and they just used 

· my word 11acquaintance11 

02:47 ~.,, 
- - - --·---.,...., ..-~---

. The lawyers accepted we 

""-' 

... BUT tell me the media is keen 

+ @ : J), 
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.... T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ t 93% ( l• 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

Q(] 

to know who set up the 

meeting 

I'm sure 

If contacted I can do a dance 

and keep you out of it 
02:48 '¥".' 

Did you like my Jose video? 
,. 

02:51 u. 

+ @ : '°' 
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, 1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ * 93% [ )• 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11 :34 

Also - I have a meeting next 

week in London with UK pop 

singer Rebecca Ferguson 

who wants me to manage her. 

Now the odd thing is sH·E is 

the singer Ric said was 

excited about doing duet with 

you. 

, Well, she has never heard of 

· you or Ric or the project - so 

I that's another pile of lies. 

\ , If you want her - and she is a 

; · big star in UK and Europe - I 

\ will most likely be managing 

her and so can make a deal 

1
~ 

directly 
02:51 - // 

e 
Yes would be awesome 

+ @ : ~ 
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, T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ t 93% ( J, 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

Ric is Ric we both know all 

02:52 

Great - I Will speak with her 

about i' on Thursday in 

London and play her some 
• music 

02:53 

My sex machine 

+ 

You must get a single out 

internationally soon or it will 

be too hard for you to get any ~ 

future attention I 
02:54~~ __ .__._ 

' Maybe she can hE e 
02:54 v"~ 

--.--.... -----~ 
@: ~ 

RG000290 



,11& T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ * 93% [ )1 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

O<l ~ 

+ 

Also the Eamonn Holmes tv 

Piece II How the Other Half 

Lives" is airing mid July -

don't you have a July single 

scheduled?? It's the perfect 

vehicle to launch it as 

Eamonn can have you on 

breakfast tv to kick it off 

02:56 "'~ 

· · Journalists have been calling 

08:19 "'~ 
------=- - ~ ---·---'1 

~ 

I 
I have said it was a personal 

meeting request frem me 

To Don 
08:19 e 

----- - --.: 
., ThP.,, ~II ~~k ;:ihn11t vo1J - h1 it I 

@ : ~ 
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, 1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ t 92% [ ], 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
"1 last seen today at 11:34 

They all ask about you - but I 

have said request was from 

me 
08:20 v'/ 

Let's see if that holds 
08:20 v'./ 

Also Washington Post said 

FBI now investigating why 

this meeting was asked and if 

Duma was involved 
08:20 v"./ 

------- - --~ tw,..;.. CS"M: • · • WWW 

I hope this favor was worth it 

· for your dad - it could blow up 

~ : big 
08:21 v'./ 

··; I we need a ~~-;-;tatement 

1
~ 

•/! 08:39 v'./ 
, le 

,._ __ .. ,..... , ,_.. 

I • President Donald Trump's e 
! eldest son Donald Trump Jr. 

+. @ : ~ 
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, 1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:35 @ * 92% [ )1 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ · last seen today at 11:34 

+ 

and son-in-law Jared 

Kushner confirmed late 

Saturday that they met with a 

Kremlin-linked lawyer in June 

2016 during the election 

campaign-but President 

Trump's attorney is laying the 

blame firmly with the 

Democrats. 

· · "We have learned that the 

. person who sought the 

meeting is associated with 

Fusion GPS, a firm which, 

. according to public reports, 

i was retained by Democratic 

operatives to develop 

opposition research on the 
'".:.i Dro~irlon+ ~nrl 1A1hil"h 

@ ~ 
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< 

+ 

~~ Emin Mobile 
" / last seen today at 11 :34 

President and which 

commissioned the phony 

Steele dossier," Mark Corall, 

spokesperson for President 

Trump's lawyer Marc 

Kasowitz told NBC. 
08:55 v"'/ 

Here is their statement today 
08:55 v'/ 

Just got off phone with trump 

. lawyers and they would like 

us to have a blanket "no 

comment" for now. 

I 
· Washington Post was leaked 

information that I organized 

meeting and has run the 

piece so now every media 
j 

outlet is calling e 
20:16 v'/ 

@ : '°' 
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< 

+ 

~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

\ ' 

outlet is calling 

President's son met with 

Russian lawyer during 

presidential campaign 

20: 16 v"~ 

after being promised information 

helpful to father's effort 
Donald Trump Jr. said his father 

was unaware of the meeting and 

nothing came of it. 
www.washingtonpost.com 

htt~s:// 
www.washington~ost.com[ 

, · ROlitics[Rresidents-son-met-

with-russian-lawy_er-during.: 

Rresidential-camRaign-after-

being_:~romised-information­

.. helRful-to-fathers-effort/ 

i 
I 

2017/07 /09/90c0e3e8-6L e 
· · 9-11e7-8eb5-

@ : ~ 
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, 1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi '.;=' 11:36 @ * 92% ( 11 

<. ©,.~ Emin Mobile 
~ 1 last seen today at 11:34 

+ 

cbccc2e7bfbf stor~.html? 

h~id = hQ_hR-to~-table-

main trum~russia-7Rm%3Ah 

ome~age%2Fstor~&utm ter 

m=.c454fe4e8e66 
20:21 v'./ 

Jul 10, 2017 

Can you call me when you are 

, free - we have to put some 

statement out - it's getting 
1 

• insane - now there are dozens 

.. of articles about my 

. involvement - trumps lawyers 

. _ ·1 drafted a small statement 

' they would 

Like me to put out - I emailed 

it to you 
0 3:22 

@ ~ 
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11 11 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 © * 92% ( )• 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:34 

+ 

• Q:04 
~~ 

05:06 "'~ 

He is flying - I will speak to Ike 

when he lands. 

I am being eaten alive in 

media with journalists 

investigating my links to 

Russia you and Putin. 

- This has and will have a 

~ disastrous effect on my 
1 

• Business also and I trust we 

· will be compensated in some 

way - already one new client 

~ has walked away over this 
!I . 

and it can only get worse 

1
~ 

!I"..:.;,_.;... 05: 10 v"./' 

... ~ i ' 8 
~: 27 05:17 "'~ 

@ : ~ 
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11 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 @ t 92% ! I• 

< @,.~ Emin Mobile 
~ 1 last seen today at 11:34 

+ 

Ok so read all the online 

stories on ME - you guys are 

clean so far. I have had 100 

journalists overnight call even 

at my hotel in Athens. 

I have 20 years of reputation 

basically destroyed by this 

dumb meeting which your 

father insisted on even 

though Ike and Me told him 

· would be bad news and not 

· .. Todo 
05:22 v"." r. ,.. __ 

Here's New York magazine 

I writer who tracked down 

Sidorkov at VK to ask about 
' 

· my contacts with Russia 
·: os:2s e 
------ - ·---·--------< you a few questions for a story I'm 

@: ~ 
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< 

+ 

~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11 :34 

magazine, in wonder if I could ask 
you a few questions for a story I'm 
working on 

I just followed you from my verified 
account on Twitter 

Yashar, hi! How can I help you? 

Hi there wanted to talk to you off 
record for a story I'm working on 
about rob goldstone. Not sure if 
Russian media has an off record 
policy but in the us off record means 
I don't use your name on the story at 
all. 

New York magazine is 

apparently writing a story on 

me ~ which is not good 

_ .. ._.. ~,-- 05:28 ~~l~ 
! It is one example of I 

Dozens r:>. 
05:28 ~ 

Speaking to my 

@ ~ 
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< Emin Mobile O<l 
online 

Friends and colleagues 
05:28 .././ 

Why does this destroy your 

reputation ? 
08:47 

Because I work in music and 

it's e 

+ @ : ~ 
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t1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 @ * 92% ! J, 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ online Do ~ 

FULL of 

Liberals and I am seen as 

some weird link to the kremlin 

08:47 .././ 

Have you been watching the 

news! 
08:48 .././ 

And because I am not able to 

respond out of courtesy to 

you and your father 
08:48 .././ 

So am painted as some 

, .... 1"4,. mysterious link to Putin 

08:48 .././ 

. 
? • 

. That should give you mega k 

PR ® 

e 
08:49 '1'./ 

+ @: ~ 
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, 11 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 @ * 92% [ l• 

< 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ Emin Mobile 
\ online 

Do ~ 

• 0:27 ~ 09:17 * 
• 0:04 I 09:17 * \, 
• 1: 10 I 09:18 * \ 

Ike tells me YOU are now 

handling and releasing sone 

statement!! 

I myself will be putting out the 

following statement shortly: 

· My ideal statement would be: 

"I was asked by my client in 

Moscow - Emin Agalarov - to ~ 

request a meeting between a I 
Russian attorney and Donald 

Trump Jr. The lawyer had 8 
· apparently stated she had 
·:.i 

+ @ ~ 
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,Iii T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 © * 92% [ J, 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ 1 online 

O<l ~ 

+ 

~ 

some interesting information 

regarding funding to the DNC 

from Russia, which the Trump 

team might find interesting. 

I reached out to Donald 

Trump Jr. and he agreed to 

squeeze us into a very tight 

schedule. 

The Russian attorney 

presented a few general 

. · remarks about campaign 

.. fun·ding and quickly turned 

the topic to that of the 

Magnitzky Act and adoption 

of Russian children - at which i 
point the meeting was halted I 
by Don Jr. and we left. G 
Nothing came of that meeth ·~ 

: .. ;:lnrf thP.rP- W;:i~ nn fnllnw 11n 

@ -0, 
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( ~~ Emin Mobile [)(J ~ 
~ last seen today at 11 :36 

and there was no follow up 

between the parties". 
1 Q:53 v"~ 

Meeting now 

My ideal statement would be: 

"I was asked by my client in 

Moscow - Emin Agalarov - to 

request a meeting between a 

Russian attorney and Donald 

Trump Jr. 

I reached out to Donald 

Trump Jr. and he agreed to 

· squeeze us into a very tight 

schedule. 

The Russian attorney 

presented a few general 

remarks about campaign 

+ @ : ~ 
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,1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:36 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

funding and quickly turned 

the topic to that of the 

Magnitzky Act and adoption 

of Russian children - at which 

point the meeting was halted 

by Don Jr. and we left. 

Nothing came of that meeting 

and there was no follow up 

between the parties". 

I would do this 

~ -- ... ----- ----
I ... • 

...... 1:10 

I need to retain an attorney as I"' 
soon as possible - this is 

getting out of control. e 
~ Should I speak to Ike about 

-j 

+ @ ~ 
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,1 T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:37 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

your lawyers 
02:35 "'/ 

Sure speak to Ike 
04:49 

I just spoken to him and he 

willl help 
04:54 

Rob what email is everyone 

talking about ? Was there an 

:J 

. · After you and I spoke about 

' .. the lawyer and the meeting, I 

emailed that request to Don. 

In order for him to consider 

meeting her , he wanted to ~ 
I ·· know who she was and what 

she wanted to talk about e 

+ @ : ~ 
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( ©-~ Emin Mobile 
. ~ ' last seen today at 11:36 

It was a private email or text 

to Don - but it got leaked to 

New York Times 
05:03 v"/ 

Crazy shot 

+ 

~-~ 

Really awful 
05:03 v'~ 

·~ I will speak to Ike as need 

, lawyer to handle 
05:04~/ 

05:04 

@ : J;), 
RG000307 



•• T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:37 © * 91% ( 11 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ 1 last seen today at 11:36 

Can you pis call me if you 

have a few minutes 
05:26 v"./' 

Donald Trump Jr. on Twitter 

"Here's my statement and the full 

email chain" 

twitter. com 

Twitter c nepen111cKol1, 

ony611111KoeaHHbl~ A 
.QpaMnOM MJlaAWIIIM 

~ httRs:[/twitter.com[ 

donaldjtrum~r /status/ 

· 884789418455953413 

' .Qanee nocneAHllle ccb111K111: 

+ @ : ~ 
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< @..~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

Oa ~ 

ony6111,1Koea11 nepen1,1cKy o 

KOMnpoMaTe Ha K11l,1HTOH 

httRs://tvrain.ru/news/ 

donald tramR_mladshij..QRUbl 

ikoval_RereRisku-439277 l 

How Trump's 'Miss Universe' 

in Russia Became Ensnared in 

a Political Inquiry 

httRs:/jwww.n~times.com/. 

2017 /07 /11/us/Rolitics/how­

trumRs-miss-universe-in-
1 • russia-became-ensnared-in-

a-Rolitical-inguir~.html ·- _, __ 

Email to Trump Jr. said 

meeting could yield 

damaging information about 
r.lintnn ~~ n~rt nf R1 •~~i~n 

+ @ : '°' 
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,1 T- Mobile Wi- Fi -:;:- 11:37 @ t 91% ! I• 

( ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11 :36 

Clinton as part of Russian 
. 

plan, people familiar with it 

say 

httRS:// 
www.washingtonRost.com[ 

world/kremlin-denies­

knowing-of-donald-trum~r­

meeting-with-russian­

law~er-during-2016-

camRaign/2017 /07 /10/ 

c2bfee34-6566-11e7-

a1d7-9a32c91c6f40 stor~.ht · 

~ ml?utm term=.7299b30feaf4 

- 3MfAH Aranapoe fA ceen 

TpaMna c Bece11bHfAU.K01t1 

httRs://haggin.az/news/ 

104861 

+ @: ~ 
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( ©-~ Emin Mobile Ol ~ 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

CblH TpaMna scTpe'"faJ1cS1 c 

<<8AB0K8TOM Vl3 KpeMJlSI>> 

P8AVI KOMnpoMaTa Ha 

XV1nnapV1 KnVIHToH. npVI 

nocpeAHVl'"f ecTee neeu.a 

3MVIHa Aranaposa 

https://meduza.io/feature/ 

2017 /07 /11/syn-donalda­

trampa-vstrechalsya-s­

advokatom-kremlya-radi­

kompromata-na-hillari­

klinton-pri-posrednichestve ... 

Read more 
13: 11 

up out there? 
10:34 

Justspoketothelawyerand 

+ @ : '°' 
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< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

he said we can actually speak 

~ on non relative subjects ) 

so wanted to check how you 

are. 
10:36 

I am trying to hold up as best I 

can 
11 :04 v"~ 

lt1II all pass for everyone so 

hold tight ! 
11 :20 ~ - - ------ - -,,_,. ___ _ 

I know how unpleasant this is 

Happy birthday Rob! 

' Wish you all the very best, for 

all the clouds to pass and 

sunshine always be above!!! 

+ 
RG000312 



, tlft T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~ 11:37 @ ~ 91% ( J, 

< ~~ Emin Mobile 
~ last seen today at 11:36 

I know how unpleasant this is 

Happy birthday Rob! 

Wish you all the very best, for 

all the clouds to pass and 

sunshine always be above!!! 

Missing our good times ~ 

hope you are well ! 

Emin 
03:11 

Thanks. All I can do I 

somehow also hope for the 

I best.Rob 

All will be fine ! ! ! Stay well!!! 

Thinking of you!!! 
03:46 

+ 
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REDACTED - Attorney-Client Communication 

From: Rob Goldstone 
Date: July 10, 2017 at 11:22:57 EDT 
To: Alan Futerfas 
Cc: Alan Garten 
Subject: Re: St atement 

This is the personal statement i plan to release - please advise if you see any errors 

"I was asked by my client in Moscow - Emin Agalarov - to help facilitate a meeting between a Russian attorney (Natalia 
Veselnitzkaya) and Donald Trump Jr. The lawyer had apparently stated she had some information regarding funding to 
the DNC from Russia, which sh~ believed Mr Trump Jr. might find interesting. 
I reached out to Donald Trump Jr. and he agreed to squeeze us into a very t ight meeting schedu le. 
At the meeting, the Russian attorney presented a few very general remarks about campaign funding and then quickly 
turned the topic to that of the Magnitzky Act and the banned US adoption of Russian children - at which point the 
meeting was halted by Don Jr. and we left. Nothing came of that meeting and there was no follow up between the 
parties". 

On Jul 10, 2017, at 14:02, Alan Futerfas 

Okay. Thank you. 

wrote: 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 

From: Rob Goldstone 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:17 AM 
To: Alan Futerfas 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Thanks looks good to me 
I will just copy 
This to Emin and his team and make sure they are ok with it also 
Rob 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Jul 10, 2017, at 06:38, Alan Futerfas 

Rob: 

wrote: 
EXHIBIT 
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Please consider the following as a statement. Please note that there will always be potential follow-up questions to any 
statement but if you feel comfortable with this statement and are comfortable saying nothing more, at least for the time 
being, that would be our preference. Again, any statement should be accurate as to your very best recollection. 

"As the person who arranged the meeting, I can definitively state that the statements I have read by Donald Trump Jr. are 
100% accurate. The meeting was a complete waste of time and Don was never told Ms. Veselnitskaya's name prior to 
the meeting. Ms. Veselnitskaya mostly talked about the Magnitsky Act and Russian adoption laws and the meeting lasted 
20 to 30 minutes at most. There was never any follow up and nothing ever came of the meeting." 

- Robert Goldstone 

Thank you. 

Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas 
565 Fifth Avenue, 7lh Floor 
New York, New York 10017 

Website: www.futerfaslaw.com 
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears that you have received this e-mail in error, 
do not read it. Please notify this office of the error then immediately delete the message and any attachments. Thank you. 
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